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 CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 

ADDENDUM I 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Qualifications for On-Call Environmental Consultant Services, Scheduled to Open: 

January 14, 2013; Date of Issue: December 14, 2012 
 
DATE:  December 21, 2012 
 
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. I - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST 

FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The following is added to Section 004 – Scope of Service:  
 

“33. Perform design on hydraulic structures and/or structural controls necessary to allow proper discharge 
to waterways.”  

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 007, PRE-SUBMITTAL 

CONFERENCE: 
 
On December 21, 2012, the City of San Antonio hosted a Pre-Submittal Conference to provide information and 
clarification for the On-Call Environmental Consultant Request for Qualifications.  Below is a list of questions 
that were asked at the pre-submittal conference.  The City’s official response to questions asked is as follows: 
 
Question 1: Regarding Item #2 in Section 004 – Scope of Services, Does the Selected Respondent need to 

have a contractor on their team to provide construction and maintenance services?  
 
Response: The City has an on call contractor for remediation.  As a consultant, the Selected Respondent will 

be asked to perform the management and/or create designs or plans for any remediation or 
construction work to be done.  Selected Respondent will be required to have contractors on staff 
to help perform drilling for an ESA or air monitoring for Asbestos removal. 

 
Question 2: Regarding Attachment A, Part Two, does the information for the team or joint venture need to be 

provided separate from the information for the Prime? 
 
Response: Yes please provide information for all firms doing work but separate information for each firm.   
 
Question 3: Will there be any water quality monitoring? 
 
Response: At this time, the City performs all water sampling in house and has a contract with a lab to 

perform testing.  If Selected Respondent were asked to assist with this, they would only be 
required to obtain samples from sampling locations and deliver to lab. 
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Question 4: What is the contract value? 
 
Response: Currently, the expected contract value is $1,750,000. However, the City reserves the right to 

modify this amount.  
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 011, RESTRICTIONS OF 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Question 1: Who are the current incumbents on this contract? 
 
Response: ATC and URS are the current consultants.  
 
 


